

Steven Rushing

Profile

Secret security clearance renewed in 2010. Experience in and appreciation of multicultural work and living environments, having lived and worked in: Korea, Iraq, Hawaii. Safety oriented operator/maintainer with thorough understanding of the interdependence between signal flow and troubleshooting. CompTIA A+ Certified. Experience with a wide range of communication stations and systems to include: AN/TSC 185 Satellite Transportable Terminal (1 yr), AN/GSC-52 X-band satellite terminal (3 yrs), node center and SMART-T satellite antenna (4 yrs), Tech Control Facility (1 yr).

Experience

SATELLITE OPR/MNTR, SECTION CHIEF, C CO 29 BSTB, HI - MAY 2010 - PRESENT

Received new tactical SATCOM terminal (AN/TSC 185) in May 2010. Inventoried, distributed terminals and trained teams to run them. Responsible for the troubleshooting and maintenance of 3 terminals. Successfully validated both FDMA and TDMA operations for Battalion operations.

SATELLITE OPR/MNTR, TEAM CHIEF, KUNIA SATCOM, HI - MAR 2006 - APR 2009

Recognized for outstanding training/orientation of new personnel, particularly those fresh from school. Led a team tasked with creating "dummy-proof" troubleshooting guides, flow charts and preventative maintenance task lists from TMs and personal knowledge.

NODE CENTER OPR/MNTR, 334 SIG CO., FT. LEWIS, WA - MAY 2001 - APR 2005

Assisted in the creation of documentation for new comm equipment including the Brigade Subscriber Node (next gen Node Center) and the SMART-T (HMMWV mounted satellite antenna). Provided comms for 3rd Bde, 2ID during Iraq deployment Nov 03 - Nov 04.

TECH CONTROL FACILITY OPERATOR, 501 SIG CO., CAMP HUMPHREYS, KOREA - APR 2000 - APR 2001

After basic orientation and confirmation of technical proficiency and independence was chosen to relocate to the isolated Suwon ROK AF Base Tech Control Facility as 1 of only 3 US Army personnel on the Korean Air Force base.

Education

UH West Oahu, Pearl City, HI - 104 credits towards BA - Aug 09 - Present - Graduate May 2011

25S course, Satellite Systems, Fort Gordon, GA - May 2005 - Feb 2006

31P course, Microwave Systems, Fort Gordon, GA - Aug 1999 - Feb 2000

Skills

Intimate knowledge of signal flow and troubleshooting procedures. Maintains all electrical safety and information security standards and regulations. CompTIA A+ Certified. Proficient with Microsoft Office applications, excellent written communication skills and dependable log keeping habits. Proficient with satellite signal flow equipment (modems, converters, HPA/LNA, FEC, etc). Familiar with and previously proficient with SMU, Promina and ATM equipment. I have the initiative to read the equipment manuals and site SOPs in order to maintain the shots and equipment.

A: 95 2040 Waikalani Pl #E405 Mililani, HI 96789 **T:** 808-753-4464

E: steven@stevenrushing.com **W:** stevenrushing.com

Referrals

Marc Britos - Hawaii Army National Guard supervisor - (808) 342-6699

Kris Carter - General Dynamics Contractor - (404) 401-3710

Christopher Tabangcura - Hawaii Army National Guard supervisor - (808) 636-3308

Phillip Wall - coworker at Kunia Satcom - wall_phillip@hotmail.com

Jonathan O'Donnell - supervisor at Kunia Satcom - jonathan.edward.odonnell@us.army.mil

Val Umphress - personal reference - 808-630-2408

A: 95 2040 Waikalani Pl #E405 Mililani, HI 96789 **T:** 808-753-4464

E: steven@stevenrushing.com **W:** stevenrushing.com